Eprile & Burnett

Eprile & Burnett was an architectural partnership formed by <u>Cecil Jacob Eprile</u> (1897-1982) and <u>Percy Vivian Burnett</u> (1896-1958). They were active in London in the 1920s and 1930s Their office was located at 107 Jermyn Street, St. James's, London.

Worked in

UK

Works

Beechcroft Court, Golders Green, London (early 1930s); and the Times Furbishing Company Building, Birmingham (1938).